

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

Ken McQueen
Cabinet Secretary

Matthias Sayer
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

David R. Catanach, Division Director
Oil Conservation Division



February 17, 2017

James McDaniel
EH&S Supervisor
XTO Energy
382 Road 3100
Aztec, NM 87410

<u>Re:</u>	<u>RP3</u>	<u>Site Name</u>	<u>RP3</u>	<u>Site Name</u>	<u>RP3</u>	<u>Site Name</u>
	100	Abrams J #1	384	Hare Gas COM B #1E	394	Armenta Gas COM C #1E
	127	State Gas COM BS #1	412	Hare Gas COM I #1	130	Sullivan Frame A #1E
	104	Baca Gas COM A #1A	120	Masden Gas COM #1E	131	Sullivan Gas COM D #1
	105	Bergin Gas COM #1E	128	Stedje Gas COM #1	113	Haney Gas COM B #1E
	415	Carson Gas COM #1E	123	Romero Gas COM A #1	121	McDaniel Gas COM B #1E
	111	Garcia Gas COM B #1	126	Snyder Gas COM #1A	413	Hare Gas COM B #1
	385	E J Johnson C #1E	416	Jack Frost B #2	124	Rowland Gas COM #1
	409	P O Pipken #3E				

Mr. McDaniel:

I have reviewed the files on the releases referenced above. The available information indicates XTO has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. You are notified these referenced remediations are closed.

This finding by the OCD does not relieve XTO of responsibility if future information shows a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Further, it does not relieve XTO of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local law.

Please properly plug remaining monitoring wells per requirements of the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer. Forward copies of plugging reports to me. Thanks.

Respectfully,

P.E., Hydrologist, District III

cc: Jim Griswold, Brandon Powell, Cory Smith, Vanessa Fields